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INTERNAL MEMORANDUM 

To:   2024 End of Year Examination Candidates  

From:   Registrar   

Date:   7th December, 2024  

Subject:  EXAMINATION VENUES AND GADGETS 

Be informed that the South Wing Skills Lab at the Levy Mwanawasa Medical University 

and the Main Lecture Theatre at Ndola Teaching Hospital will be the two venues for the 

2022 Theory End of Year Examinations for the Midlands and the Northern cohorts of 

examination candidates respectively. Please see the examination timetable for details of 

when and where each examination will be held.  

Please note that all theory examinations will be conducted online. All candidates are 

however required to take the examinations from specific examination centers for purpose of 

supervision. It is the responsibility of every candidate to come to the examination hall with a 

fully charged lap top and a reliable source of internet connection. The use of phones, tablets 

or iPads to take the examination will not be allowed. Any of these gadgets however can be 

used as modems for accessing the internet. If used as such, these gadgets will be required 

to be put on silent mode and be placed out of sight in a bag either on the floor or another 

secure place in full view of everyone in the examination hall.  

Be warned that Examination Malpractice is a very serious offence that carries with it the 

maximum penalty of expulsion from the college and reporting to the relevant health 

professions council for unethical conduct.  

Contact the academic office for any further clarifications.  

 

 
Dr. Jonathan Ikachana Sitali FZCMS, FCS, MPH, PGDLM 
REGISTRAR 
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